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Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February, 2017 10:11 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: CS A Team

Subject: Re: SHD 3777G (CDGE) / SJZ 5777D (AIG) / DOA 05/02/2016

Categories: Red Category

Without Prejudice  
 
Dear Olivia  
 
Your email below refers.  
 
We regret that there's no video footage available at our side.  
 
We do not agree with you that the witness statement is lack credibility. The statement recounts how did the accident 
happen and to testify what the driver reported is true.  
 
Please forward us a copy of your insured's accident report/photos/video.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards  
Cecilia Lee  
Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd  
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax:  
6214 1843  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
From:        "Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)" <olivialau@lkkauto.com>  
To:        Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>  
Cc:        CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>  
Date:        08/02/2017 05:58 PM  
Subject:        SHD 3777G (CDGE) / SJZ 5777D (AIG) / DOA 05/02/2016  

 
 
 
SHD 3777G (CDGE) / SJZ 5777D (AIG) / DOA 05/02/2016  
   
Hi Cecilia,  
   
We wish to request for the CCTV footage for this case.  
   
Your witness’s statement lacks credibility – it is an exact replica of the CDGE driver’s statement in his GIA report.  
   
Thank you.  
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Best Regards,  
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager  
LKK Auto Consultants  
phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
   

 

 
   
   
From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok [mailto:cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com]  

Sent: Monday, 6 February, 2017 2:11 PM 

To: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OUTSTANDING TP CLAIMS (TAXI) AGAINST AIG (LKK) 

Importance: High  
   
Without Prejudice  
 
Dear Sirs  
 
Please look into the matters and revert with your offer.  


